
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:07 AM 
Phillip Ellis 
Charles Murphy 
RE: Confidential DN 02670-14 - Dkt 130200-EI 

Per this e-mail, Confidential ON 02670-14 in Docket 130200-EI will be destroyed. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Phillip Ellis 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 9:02AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 02670-14- Dkt 130200-EI 

My apologies. Please destroy the confidential document. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 8:32AM 
To: Phillip Ellis 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 02670-14 - Dkt 130200-EI 

Phillip, 

I need a specific directive from you to either destroy or return the confidential document to Duke Energy. 

Thanks, 

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 8:30AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 02670-14- Dkt 130200-EI 

The confidential document can be destroyed or returned to Duke Energy. I will return my checked-out copy of the 

document today. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 11, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02922-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 8:29AM 
To: Phillip Ellis 
Cc: Charles Murphy 
Subject: Confidential DN 02670-14- Dkt 130200-EI 

Phillip, 

Duke Energy filed a request for withdraw request for confidential classification (see attachment to e-mail) of 

confidential DN 02670-14. They also request that confidential DN 02670-14 either be destroyed or returned 

to them. 

Please advise if confidential DN 02670-14 should be destroyed or returned to Duke Energy. 

ON 02670-14- Duke Energy (Bernier)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information contained in response to staff's 

2nd set of interrogatories (Nos. 29-72); specifically, portions of documents responsive to interrogatory 2-32, 

business information relating to revenue and rate projections for future years. 

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
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